General Files:

Do you have a copy of Mr. Hutt's
letter that I might complete this
correspondence.

V.Egbert
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August 16, 1935,

Dear Mr, Horgenthaug

I am enclosing copy of & letier which
I have sent to Mr. W, He Buti, Depuly Governor of
the Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia relative
to the meeting with Mr. Peler Grimm on ionday
morning, August 19th; in Philadelphisz.

Sincerely yours,

He Se Becles,
Governors

Honorable Hemry Morgenthauy Jre;
Secretary of the Treasury,
Washington.

enclosure

HEEsVEsmedb



Bugnst 16; 1955,

Mr. W. He Hauil, Depaty Governor;
Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia,
Philadelphia; Peansylvanis.

By dear Irs Huils

In sccordance with our telephone conversaiion
today regarding Mr. Peter Grimm who expects {o be in
Philadelphia on Honday morning, August 19th, I am enclosing
for your information & leitter which I received from Secre-
tary Morgentheu, together with a copy of & letter from the
President to the Secretary relative to Hr, Grima's stay in
Philadelnhia,

I will greaily appreciate your having this mate
ter handled in accordance with the enclosed letiers,

Sincerely yours,

¥, 8, Eccles,
Governors

enclosures
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TREASURY DEPARTMENT
WASHINGTON

August 13, 1935

Dear Mr, Eccles:

For the purpose of giving effect to the attached
request of the President, will you be good enough to ask your
representative for the State of Pennsylvania to meet Mr.
Peter Grimm in Philadelphia, Pa., at 10:30 o'clock Monday
morning, August 19th. The meeting will be in Rm. 310, P. 0.
Building, 9th and Chestaut Streets.

The purpose of the conference will be to give
each of the several directors of Federal activities touching
housing, mortgages, construction and modernization the oppor-
tunity to acquaint the others with his work in the hope that
they may develop a plan of cooperation within their existing
respective powers and authority.

It will be helpful if your representative will
have in reediness for the meeting a written memorandum briefly
summarizings:

(a) His objectives as applied to local Pennsylvania
conditions.

(b) His progress thus far in accomplishing those
objectives,

(¢) Suggestions as to how other local Federal agen-
cies mey be helpful in furthering his work.

Your cooperation in meking this conference success-
ful will be deeply appreciated,

Sincerely yours,
(sgd.) H. Morgenthau, Jr.

Marriner S, Eccles, Esq.,
Federal Reserve Board,
Washington Building,

15th Street & New York Avenue,
VPashington, D. Ce.
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